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ORIGINAL

Kay Flynn

To: Rose Thompson; Carol Purvis

Ce: Marlene Stern

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 020277-GU (Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities

Corporation)

Carol, please note information below. We'll put a copy of this e-mail in the docket file as explanation.

Kay

-----Original Message-----

From: Rose Thompson

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2002 8:24 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 020277-GU (Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation)

FYI

-----Original Message-----

From: Marlene Stern

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2002 5:51 PM

To: Rose Thompson

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 020277-GU (Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation)

Please do not publish this notice. It has errors in it. We will send you a new one.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rthompso@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Rthompso@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2002 3:37 PM

To: CBULECZA@psc.state.fl.us; WMAKIN@psc.state.fl.us;
MSTERN@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 020277-GU (Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corparation)
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I

DOCKET TITLE = Petition of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation for authority

to convert all remaining sales customers to transportation service and to exit
merchant function.
UTILITY NAME = Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = GCL/Stern 5/10/02 memo to CCA forwarding notice to be published in next issue of

FAW.
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